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2.  Addendum 4 dated 9/8/2011 is incorporated into the RFP (attachment 1 hereto). 

 

3.  Delete the following drawings dated 9/18/2011 and replace with drawings dated 9/18/2011 

and annotated as Addendum #4 dated 9/8/2011. (Attachment 2 hereto). 

 

a) A2.0 

b) A2.4 

c) A2.5 

d) A3.0 

e) A3.1 

f) A3.2 

g) A3.3 

h) A4.0 

i) A4.1 

j) A4.2 

k) A5.0 

l) A5.1 

m) A6.0 

n) A6.1 

o) A6.2 

p) A6.4 

q) A6.5 

r) A6.6 

s) A6.7 

t) A6.8 

u) A7.0 

v) A7.1 

w) A7.3 

x) A8.0 

y) A8.1 

z) A8.2 

aa) A8.3 

bb) A9.0 

cc) A9.1 

dd) A10.2 

ee) A10.3 

ff) A10.4 

gg) A11.2 

hh) A11.3 

ii) A12.0 

jj) A12.2 

kk) A12.3 

ll) A13.0 

mm) M2.2 
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nn) M4.1 

oo) M5.0 

pp) M8.3 

qq) P0.2 

rr) E1.0 

ss) E3.2 

 

4.  QUESTION & ANSWERS 

 

a) QUESTION:  At spec section 09 51 00 1.2.1 calls for a CAC rating of 40 with sound 

attenuation blankets adjacent to walls, will the insulator pick this up? 

 

ANSWER: All work in the contract documents, including coordination of the various 

trades, is the responsibility of the general contractor.   

 

b) QUESTION:  Are all studs to be a minimum of 18 ga with 16 ga top track per 

structural? 

 

ANSWER: Please provide reference for this requirement – we are unable to locate this 

in the structural drawings.  As previously noted, the metal stud properties table on S2.2 

applies to load-bearing stud-framed walls and exterior walls (wall type E-1).  Interior 

non-load-bearing partition walls and composite masonry/framed walls are per 

architectural wall type details.   

 

c) QUESTION:  At 1/A12.0 at the underside of the eve, it shows exterior sheathing with no 

framing, I see this in various locations. Please clarify if these areas need framing? 

 

ANSWER: Sheathing and soffit panels are supported by framing from wall to structural 

soffit beam.  See revised detail 1/A12.0. 

 

d) QUESTION:  Are steel fabricators to be certified thru AISC only or are other national 

recognized agencies acceptable?  Please advise. 

 

ANSWER: The 2006 IBC indicates that an Approved Fabricator needs to be approved 

by the Building Official (NASA).   For the steel fabricator, an AISC certification 

normally is acceptable.   The SpecsIntact template only lists the AISC certification.  The 

only other steel fabrication shop certification that I have heard of is from the City of Los 

Angeles, which would be acceptable to SDSE.   I do not know of any other national 

recognized agencies for this.    

 

e) QUESTION:  Architectural drawings have nothing on the canopy at line #15, structural 

drawings show a soffit at 10/S7.5 with no elevation or finishes. Please advise  

 

f) ANSWER: See architectural details 1 & 2/A5.0, 1/A6.5, finish schedule and RFI 

response detail 9/A11.2 for elevations and finishes at front entrance overhang/soffit.   
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g) QUESTION:  Ref. A2.4, A7.0: Door 150, Type “B” at the Interior Corridor shows a 2-

3/4” insulated translucent panel with adapter system at 5‟-4” x 7‟-0”. The maximum 

panel width with an adapter system is 4‟-10 ½”. Either the panel system needs to be 

reduced in width or a Vertical mullion (to be provided by the glazing contractor) needs 

to be provided at the center of the panel. 

 

ANSWER: Reduce overall translucent panel sidelight to 5‟-0” including frame, to 

accommodate max. panel size. 

 

h) QUESTION:  Do you know if the furnishings for this facility will be handled by your 

office or a different contracting group? Do you have a point of contact for the 

furnishings? 
 

ANSWER: Furnishings are not a part of this contract. 

  i)  QUESITON:  Ref. A5.0: See East Elevation between Column Lines J&N, Window 

Types 25, 26, 27 have different dimensions on the schedule (See A7.1) than shown on 

the Architectural Drawings (See A2.4). Please advise which dimensions are correct. 

 

ANSWER: Plan dimensions are correct.  Window 25 & 27 are 11‟-8” and window 26 is 

14‟-4”.  

 

 j) QUESTION:  Ref. A7.0, Type K: Please advise height of insulated translucent wall 

panel transom  

 

ANSWER: Top of transom frame fits 9‟-4” a.f.f. masonry opening per elevation 2/A5.1. 

 

k) QUESITON:   Ref. A7.0, Door 200A: The door schedule indicates that door 200A is a 

Type “K”, however, no insulated translucent panel system is shown on the elevations 

(See 1/A6.9). Please advise if there is a panel system at this location. 

 

ANSWER: No translucent panel transom is required at this door.  Correct door type is 

„E‟. 

 

 l) QUESITON:  Ref. A4.2, Col. Lines H.4 & J: There is a West facing glazing type not 

identified. Please advise if this is Window #89 – insulated translucent Wall panel 

system. 

 

ANSWER: Correct.  The window at grid 12 between H.4 and J is #89 

 

 m) QUESTION:  Spec Section 084400, 2.2, 1: A 0.55 U-Factor associated with a 4” thick 

panel is specified, which is a non-insulated panel. Non-insulated panels are 

recommended for interior corridor locations only. All 4” insulated translucent panels are 

located at the exterior. Please confirm. 
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ANSWER: for all insulated panels, typ. 

Exterior panel system shall be 4” insulated units unless otherwise noted. 

Exterior 4” system minimum U-value is .08, maximum SHGC is .07, visible light 

transmission is 8%.  

Exterior 2 3/4” system minimum U-value is .10, maximum SHGC is .13, visible light 

transmission is 10%.  

Interior 2 3/4” system minimum U-value is .53, maximum SHGC is .65, visible light 

transmission is 50%.   

 

 n) QUESITON:  Spec 084400: Please confirm that the insulated translucent wall panels are 

to have the following U-Factors: Interior/corridor locations - 0.53 “U” Factor (non-

insulated 2-3/4”), Exterior locations - 0.08 “U” Factor (4” panel) and 0.10 “U” Factor 

(2-3/4” panel). 

 

ANSWER: for all insulated panels, typ. 

Exterior panel system shall be 4” insulated units unless otherwise noted. 

Exterior 4” system minimum U-value is .08, maximum SHGC is .07, visible light 

transmission is 8%.  

Exterior 2 3/4” system minimum U-value is .10, maximum SHGC is .13, visible light 

transmission is 10%.  

Interior 2 3/4” system minimum U-value is .53, maximum SHGC is .65, visible light 

transmission is 50%.   

 

 o) QUESTION:   Ref. A7.1: There are no windows associated with Type H as shown on 

the window schedule. Please advise.  

 

ANSWER: Windows 87, 89 and 99 are type „H‟. 

 

p) QUESTION:  Due to the fact wire rope has a tendency to fray and break over time, we 

are recommending that a chain substitution is made for a safer operating means. We will 

still maintain the two hydraulic cylinders mounted on the guide columns. Cylinders are 

actuated by a remote-mount electric pump motor. Transmission of force is through 

heavy-duty roller chains attached to cylinders and carriage. A torsion bar links the two 

cylinders together to ensure carriage remains level at all times.  Question: Is a chain 

acceptable in lieu of a cable for the lift system of the RVC? 

 

ANSWER: Substitutions must meet or exceed all performance, environmental, and 

warranty requirements of the contract documents and shall not incur additional cost to 

the Government. 

 

q) QUESTION:  Per spec section 28 31 76 (pg. 4), Paragraph 1.4.1, Subparagraph E- It is 

stated “All Mass Notification System devices and power supplies marked(future) on the 

fire alarm plans shall be offered as an option to the base contract. Only the Mass 

Notification System wiring run in common conduits with fire alarm wiring and 
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mounting boxes for Mass Notification devices (with covers) shall be installed under this 

contract.” Could you please clarify how we should present this price or should we, as it 

is not listed as a bid alternate on the bid schedule? 

 

ANSWER:  For devices indicated as “future”, include only the associated device wiring 

in common conduit with the fire alarm system wiring.  “Future” devices are excluded 

from scope.  No bid option beyond those shown on the bid schedule shall be included 

with bid. 

 

 

r)  QUESTION:  Is it the intention of the project specifications to preclude the use of any 

fire alarm system manufacturer except SimplexGrinnell? 

 

ANSWER: No.  But the system must be compatible with the existing panel as noted. 

 

s)  QUESTION:  Please provide a site plan indicating the location of Post #1 which is 

referenced in Spec. Section 283176 1.4.1.(d). 

 

ANSWER: The plans indicate the Fire Alarm Control Panel has a DACT (Digital Alarm 

Communicator Transmitter) which will be connected to two dedicated telephone lines.  

Alarm, Trouble and Supervisory signals are sent to the supervising station located at 

Post 1 via the telephone lines. 

 

t) QUESTION:  Please provide fire alarm riser details for connection of the new fire alarm 

system control panel to the SimplexGrinnell 4100U fire alarm panel at Post #1. 

 

ANSWER: Riser details shall be provided by the installing contractor and furnished as a 

submittal for approval. 

 

u) QUESTION:  Please clarify whether the SimplexGrinnell 4100U fire alarm panel at Post 

#1 and the “supervising station fire alarm system” referenced in Spec. Section 281376 

1.6 are actually one and the same. If not, please provide location of the “supervising 

station fire alarm system”. 

 

ANSWER: They are the same. 

 

v) 22.  QUESTION:  Looking at the Plans & Specs for the Facilities Support Center Bldg. I 

do not find any building room identification or code signs required? Is this correct? 

Please advice. 

 

ANSWER: Exterior building signage is required as shown on elevations.  Restroom 

accessibility signage is required as shown in detail 3/A11.3.  Room identification 

signage is not required. 
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w) 23.  QUESTION:  I have received multiple inquiries from the Plumbing subcontractors 

in regards to the grey water filtration tank.  There is not enough information in the specs 

to delineate the size and capacity of the needed tank. A model number is not called out 

either in the RFP.  It appears that this section will be a design build as no information is 

given.  Please suggest a manufacture and size or capacity so that we can proceed pricing 

this item.  This is pretty substantial to the bid preparation.  

 

ANSWER: See revised Reclaimed Water Equipment schedule, on Sheet P0.2 

(Amendment #4) 

 

 

 

 


